
 

 

                CD16-55 
 

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES 
 

CHILDREN’S DIVISION 
 

P.O. BOX 88 
 

JEFFERSON CITY MO  65109 
 

AUGUST 10, 2016 
 

 
TO:  ALL CHILDREN’S DIVISION STAFF 
 
FROM: Susan Savage  
                      Deputy Director 
                      Children’s Division 
 
SUBJECT: TD Swanson, Inc. dba Family Matters 
 22552 Restful Lane 
 Waynesville, MO 65583  
  DVN:   
 
 
This is to advise staff that TD Swanson Inc., dba Family Matters, is a new 
residential treatment agency for children and youth in Waynesville, Missouri.  
Family Matters meets the standards for basic core and residential treatment 
services.  The program is designed to provide specialized care for youth with  
mental health or behavioral health concerns.  Family Matters is licensed to care for 
up to sixteen (16) females, ages eight (8) to nineteen (19) years. Family Matters is 
in the process of contracting to provide services for children in the custody of the 
Children’s Division.  For more information regarding the Family Matters program 
feel free to contact Teresa Swanson, Executive Director at 573-774-3614 or 
TASwanson1@hotmail.com.  
 
Please feel free to contact Jennifer Richter, State Supervisor, Residential Program 
Unit, at (573) 751-4954, if you have any questions or comments regarding this 
matter. 
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